From: Lizbeth Rea

To: Bullock, Patricia; Caplan, Robert W.; Tomczak, Kimberly; Bingham, Kimberly; Wilson, Saundi;
theinzman@wiley.law

Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Henderson, Jessica; Shirley, Teresa

Subject: RE: CAFO Filing - Sipcam Agro USA, Inc. FIFRA-04-2020-0704(b)

Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 8:02:18 AM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear Ms. Bullock,

Thank you for sending me a signed copy of the CAFO filing.
Best Regards,

Liz

Lizbeth Rea
Director of Regulatory Affairs

Sipcam Agro USA, Inc. - 2525 Meridian Parkway, Suite 350 - Durham, NC 27713
919-226-1288 (0) - 919-917-8101 (C) - 919-226-1196 (F)

www.SipcamAgro.com

From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 7:34 AM

To: Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly
<Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi
<Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Lizbeth Rea <lrea@sipcamagro.com>; theinzman@wiley.law

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filing - Sipcam Agro USA, Inc. FIFRA-04-2020-0704(b)

Importance: High

Good Morning All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Sipcam Agro USA, Inc., signed and processed June 02,
2020.

Ms. Rea and Ms. Heinzman, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above
documents for my
file.

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.

Patricia Bullock
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